
PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

Angela D. Alsobrooks 

County Executive 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDU M 

Turkessa M. Green 

County Auditor 
/ 

October 24, 2022 

RE: 

Stanley A. Earley Director _5 At
Office of Management and Budget 

Malik Aziz, Chief of Police 
Prince George's County Police Department 

FY 2023 Operating/Program Review Questions - Police Department 

In an effort to facilitate an efficient and effective budget review and reporting process, we are 
submitting a separate request for operational and programmatic information. Please respond to the 
questions and complete any tables with the applicable data. 111 some cases, we have populated the 

tables with available known data. In instances where the tables need to be re-sized or modified to 
accommodate additional information, please fee/free to do so. Please note, some of these questions 
were previously embedded in the overall first round budget question document. We are working to 
streamline that process and highlight the agency's operations outside of the routine budget process. 

RECRUITMENT, RETENTION, AND STAFFING 

1. Has the Department observed any improvements to the civilian recruitment process?

Yes, the following improvements were made:
• A faster response from 0MB and OHRM on approving position requests.
• Agency Human Resource Liaisons are now preparing the draft position announcements

instead of OHRM, which has expedited the announcement process. Once OHRM
receives the draft they try to post them within 72 hours. This process was implemented

as a component of the new time-to-fill initiative.
• Improvements to the length of time that OHRM forwards the certificates of eligible form

to the Department.
• The Department's year to date hiring has increased:

o CY 2020 = 26
o CY2021=31

o CY 2022 = 18* (as of 9/28/22)
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